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Subject: AdministrationBuilding--
Morehead State Normal School,

Replying to yours of the 7, ralet-
ive to the location for the mew unit, Morshead State
Normal, the bullding was aoomted and the work star=
ted when the writer was in Morehead, several weeks
HEO. :

The Committee met at the building
for the purposa of locating same and the location
was thoroughly discussed. The location selected
veried somewhet from what we would liked to have had,
but the argument put up by the Cormittee, that Hodson
Hall would remain for & great meny years end that
they did not desire to rlace the building td the roer
of Hodson Hall, convinced them of the new location,

While we would have preferred adgpb=
ing the location as shown on the plan (which you
will remember was the location proposed by us origi-
nelly instesd of the one shovn on your preliminary
sketch) the entire Committee was better satiffied to
change location and approved the errangement shown
on sketch just received from you.

Quite 8 few good arguments were
put up in favor of same. We do not believe 1t will
materially affect the mltimate layout ©=s the roed can
be swerved in front of this building without hurting 1t
eny,

We do not see where the slight chenge
in orientation will affect the arrangement of buildings
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or roads to any materlal degree, and feel that very
satisfactory results can be cbtained.

Yours very truly,
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COPY TO PROF. BUTTON,
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